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CUSTOMER SURVEY 

   Portable, Relocatable and/or Modular Structures, Buildings or Classrooms
1) Thank you for taking the time to complete this survey to establish a statewide contract for portable, relocatable and/or modular structures, buildings or classrooms.  Your participation in this survey is important as it will provide DGS/PD with information that will assist us in the development of a solicitation and the creation of a statewide contract for portable, relocatable and/or modular structures, buildings or classrooms.
Completion Instructions:

· Fill in the required fields to provide us your feedback.

· Email survey responses to Antoinette.Stein@dgs.ca.gov or FAX to: 916-375-4522

· For questions please call Toni Stein at 916-375-5950.
	PART I: DEPARTMENT INFORMATION

	Department Name:      

	Department Contact Name:      

	Department Phone & Email:      

	2) Please indicate your primary role in your Department as it relates to the purchase of portable, relocatable and/or modular structures, buildings or classrooms (check the appropriate box):
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Procurement & Contracting Officers (PCO) 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Procurement Staff 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Department End User 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Other; please explain      

	PART II : CURRENT PURCHASING 

	Does your Department have a need for purchasing any of the following manufactured type structures, buildings or classrooms
? (Please mark all applicable types)
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Portable structures, buildings or classrooms 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Mobile offices, office trailers or prefabricated buildings
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Trailer Coaches, construction trailers, commercial coaches
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Temporary-use buildings
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Relocatable structures, buildings or classrooms 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Modular structures, buildings or classrooms 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Prefabricated structures, buildings or classrooms
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Tilt up wall panels and systems structures, buildings or classrooms
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Bungalows
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Industrialized buildings or units
If NO, stop here and submit the survey to the contact person listed above.

If YES, please answer the remaining survey questions.

3) Do you currently have a contract for any of these types of structures, buildings or classrooms?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
If YES, please attach a copy of your contract with your survey submittal.
2) Do you have an electronic billing system to generate usage reports? 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
If YES, please provide an electronic copy with your response submittal with

the following minimum fields (Supplier name(s, Description, Date of purchase, Quantity, Line item pricing, and Total dollar value of purchases).
4) Can you provide any specifications/requirements, floor plans, elevations that have been used when purchasing these structures, buildings or classrooms?
5) Please list or attach on a separate sheet of paper the names and addresses of all your suppliers from whom you have purchased these types of  structures, buildings or classrooms in the past year. 




	PART III: NARRATIVE QUESTIONS

	1)   What is your Department's current process for purchasing these types of structures, buildings or classrooms? 

	     

	2)   Address the difficulties and/or successes that you may have encountered in purchasing
       These types of structures, buildings or classrooms? 

	      

	3) Have you ever had to return any of these types of  structures, buildings or 

      classrooms to its supplier?  If yes, please explain.

	      

	4) What are some industry factors that may impact the purchase price for these types of structures, buildings or classrooms?  Include past experiences or any known
      future impacts.

	      

	5) Do you anticipate any changes to your budget that may impact your purchasing pattern for 
these types of structures, buildings or classrooms? If yes, please explain.

	      

	List any legislation that affects your Department's purchases for these types of structures, buildings or classrooms. This may also include any internal policies.

	      

	6) What would you like to include as part of a statewide solicitation for the purchase of 
these types of structures, buildings or classrooms? (Specifications, 
      pre-approved configurations, restrictions, Department policies, etc.) 

	      


	PART IV: USAGE

	 Annual Usage and Projected Spend for your Department
(Attach additional pages as necessary)

	Description/Usage
	 Supplier Name
	Total Square Footage
	Historical Usage 
for 3 years
	Projected Spend 
for 3 years

	
	
	
	Qty
	Price per each*
	Qty
	Price per each*

	1
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	2
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	3
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	4
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	5
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	6
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	7
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	8
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	9
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	10
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	11
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     

	12
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     
	     


� Applicable UNSPSC codes: 


302017 Prefabricated commercial and industrial structures  


302018 Prefabricated emergency relief structures 


302019 Prefabricated medical structures 


302210 Commercial and entertainment structures


302223 Educational and research structures 


302224 Hospital structures


302221 Public structures 


302222 Utilities structure


302415 Portable Structure Consolidating Components


302016Prefabricated residential structures





                                                                                       Page 1 of 4
Page 4 of 4

